
July 18, 2023

VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Mr. Scott Harris
Clerk
Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: City and County of San Francisco, et al. v. Ivana Kirola, et al.,
S.Ct. No. 23-35

Dear Mr. Harris:

Petitioner City and County of San Francisco filed its Petition for a Writ of Certiorari on
July 10, 2023.  Respondents’ Brief in Opposition is currently due on August 11, 2023.
Respondents respectfully request, under Rule 30.4 of the Rules of this Court, a 30-day extension
to and including September 10, 2023 within which to file the Brief in Opposition.

This is Respondents’ first motion for an extension.  Undersigned counsel has begun
preparation of Respondents’ Brief in Opposition while simultaneously working on preparation for
a mediation in a putative class action matter as well as a dispositive motion in another class action
matter.  It has become apparent that the requested extension is necessary to ensure an opportunity
for Respondents’ counsel to adequately address the Petition for a Writ of Certiorari while
satisfying these other professional commitments.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.  Please do not hesitate to contact me with any
questions you may have.

Very truly yours,

Counsel of Record for Respondents

cc: Elaine M. O’Neil (Counsel of Record for Petitioner)



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that on July 21, 2023 I caused this document to be 

electronically filed with the Clerk of the Supreme Court of the United States by 

using the Supreme Court’s electronic filing system. 

I certify that I mailed the same document via Overnight Mail on July 18, 

2023 and electronic mail on July 21, 2023 to counsel for Defendants and 

Petitioners. 

 

 Respectfully submitted, 

  

Dated: July 21, 2023  

By:   /s/  Guy B. Wallace 

 Attorneys for Plaintiffs and 

Respondents 

  

 


